Nel, Pamela J

S ————— R ——  ——— —— ]
From: Nicola Jordan <nicola.jordan@hughjames.com>
Sent: 19 June 2025 11:27
To: Evans, Kirsty J
Cc: Dewhurst,Claire swp53417; Martin Jones
Subject: Greek Islands, 202 Holton Road, Barry [IWOV-HJDOCS1.FID7182018]

Good morning,

Please note that | am instructed that the applicant wishes to revise the hours sought for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises for every day to 2230 hours instead of 2300 hours.

The reason for this is because the opening hours sought are until 2300 hours which leaves no “wind down” time after the
sale of alcohol ceases.

This will help promote the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance.

My client has confirmed that | can inform you of this now, in advance of the Committee Meeting tomorrow.
| have already informed you that the off sales provision is withdrawn.

Kind regards
Nicola

Nicola Jordan
Paralegal

Regulatory

DD: +44 (0)2922 675922
T: +44 (0)29 2267 5400

hughjames.com

HUGH3AMES

We are a digital first firm, wherever possible, please send all communications and documentation to us electronically. There may be
occasions where we will require you to provide us with a hard copy document, we will let you know in those instances.

CYBERCRIME WARNING: Please be aware that incidents of cyber fraud are increasing and fraudsters are targeting email accounts
and tampering with communications, particularly regarding bank account information. For your protection, please note that the firm
does not intend to change its bank account. If you receive an email suggesting that it has and asking you to pay money into a different
account, please do not do so. Please contact the lawyer who is dealing with your matter. Before making any payment to us, please
check the account details carefully and contact us by telephone if in doubt. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into
an incorrect account.

The contents of this email and any attachments are the property of Hugh James and are intended for the confidential use of the
named recipient(s) only.

If they have been received in error you must maintain confidentiality, notify us of the error, destroy copies and delete them from your
computer system.

Hugh James operates an e-mail and internet policy which provides for the monitoring of any or all email transmissions and any e-mail
sent from or to Hugh James may be subject to such monitoring.

Hugh James is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA Number:231167). Hugh James is authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA Number: 303202). Hugh James head office is: Two Central Square, Cardiff.
CF10 1FS. Established in the UK, the firm is responsible for complying with the SRA Standards and Regulations — see these online at
www.sra.org.uk. A full list of partners can be found on the Hugh James website and is available for inspection at the office.




Possible Conditions

Greek Islands, 202 Holton Road, Barry

1. Mr Spiro Luani will not be involved in the day-to-day running of the business, his only
role is being employed as Chef. He will not participate in waiter service, alcohol

service, staffing decisions (such as hiring, retention or dismissals) or stock control.

2. A CCTV system will be operated and maintained at all times. The system will cover
all areas of the premises to which the public have access, excluding the toilets. CCTV
images will be retained for a minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a police
employee or authorised council officer in a readily playable format immediately upon
request when the premises are open to the public, and at all other times as soon as
reasonably practicable. There will be sufficiently trained staff to facilitate this. Signage

will be prominently displayed advising that CCTV is in operation.

3. An incident book shall be kept at the premises and maintained on site for a period of
twelve months. It shall be made available on request to a Police employee and will

record the following:
- All crimes reported to the venue.
- Any complaints received (of a criminal or licensing nature).
- Any incidents of disorder.

- Any visit by a representative of a relevant authority or a member of the emergency

services.
- Any failures of the CCTV system.

4. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol will be written in a refusals register, which will
include the date and time of the refusal, the reason for the refusal and a description of
the person attempting to make the purchase. The entry will be signed by the staff
member who refused the sale. The DPS will check the refusals register weekly and

will sign and date the record to confirm it has been checked.

5. The premises will operate a Challenge 25 policy. This policy will be brought to the
attention of customers through the use of appropriate signage, displayed in prominent
positions throughout the premises. The only form of identification recognised will be

photographic identification cards such as driving licence, passport, armed forces
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identification cards or proof of age scheme cards. All staff will receive the appropriate

Challenge 25 training.

6. Staff authorised to carry out licensable activity shall receive initial training in relation
to age-related sales, sales to intoxicated persons and age challenge procedures prior
to being allowed to work at the premises. Annual refresher training will also be
provided to staff authorized to carry out licensable activity. The DPS shall keep

records of such training for a period of at least 18 months.

7. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits requesting patrons to

respect local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

8. All bottles and glass are to be removed from the public areas as soon as the contents

have been drunk or are empty.

9. Atleast 60% of the public space within the licensable area shall be occupied with

tables and chairs.

10. Persons under the age of 18 years are only permitted on the premises when

accompanied by a responsible adult who is over the age of 18 years.

NB - the provision for off sales has been removed from the application.

NB - the applicant also wishes to amend the applied for hours for the sale of alcohol to

10.30pm every night, with closing at 11pm.
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